Released under FOI

Vaughan, Sharyn

From: Black, Jane

Sent: Wednesday, 14 March 2018 8:51 AM

To: Price, Rebecca

Subject: RE: Indigenous media [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Thanks Bec. Yes, if you could ask Mahalia that would be great. Here is the list that | have already which | have sent
onto ACCC Media.

There are 180+ Indigenous media outlets.

You've already got a relationship with NITV so I’'ve set out some other options below with priorities identified
(coverage and social media both factors). it would be great to get it out to Koori mail/radio & CAAMA radio. For
those that you don’t have time to reach we can try and reach via social media, just let me know who you've

managed to connect with.

This organisation (National Indigenous Radio Service) might be a good point of contact outside of the top two
priorities, as they appear to distribute news to a lot of the smaller radio stations:

http://www.nirs.org.au/

- http://www.nirs.org.au/NEWS/Submit-News

Priority

Outlet

Medium

Geographic coverage
Social media presence

Website

CAAMA

Radio (mainly) also oniine
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NT & Qld. Wide radio coverage in remote and urban Indigenous communities
10K Facebook followers

http://caama.com.au/

1

Koori mail

Print (fortnightly), and radio
NSW, Victoria

55K Facebook followers

http://koorimail.com/

Aboriginal Broadcasting Australia

Multiple

Not clear. Runs the popular Radio Larrakia, which covers Darwin
1K {radio Larrakia) Facebook followers

http://aboriginalbroadcasting.org/

“ape York News

Print (weekly)

Cape North, Far North Qld
3.5K Facebook followers

http://regionalandremote.com.au/

National Indigenous Times
Website
Online

6K Facebook foliowers
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https://nit.com.au/

Queensland Remote Aboriginal media
Radio

Remote Queensland

3.3K Facebook followers

https://qram.com.au/

Torres Strait Islander Media Association Radio 4AMW
Radio

Torres Strait Islander

2.8K Facebook followers

http://www.tsimadmw.org.au/

Yolgnu radio

Radio

North East Arnhem Land, remote NT
<1K Facebook foliowers

http://ards.com.au/

From: Price, Rebecca
Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 4:55 PM
To: Black, Jane <jane.black@accc.gov.au>; Dowers, Michael <michael.dowers@accc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Indigenous media [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Jane,
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Apologies, I've been out of the office all afternoon.

Unfortunately, | don’t know of any but can check with Mahalia tomorrow morning and get back to you.

Thanks,

Bec

Rebecca Price
Investigator | Enforcement Queensland and Northern Territory

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission Level 24 | 400 George Street, Brisbane, Queensland, 4000
T:07 3835 4666 | T: 07 3835 4684

<http://www.accc.gov.au/> www.accc.gov.au

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises their
continuing connection to the land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their

Elders past, present and future.

rrom: Black, Jane
Sent: Tuesday, 13 March 2018 3:14 PM
To: Price, Rebecca <rebecca.price@accc.gov.au <mailto:rebecca.price@accc.gov.au> >; Dowers, Michael

<michael.dowers@accc.gov.au <mailto:michael.dowers@accc.gov.au> >
Subject: Indigenous media [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Mick and Bec,
Just wondering if you know of Qld indigenous media outlets?

Can be radio, social media, print.
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| am providing a list to ACCC media to support our possible release re Birubi.
Thanks,

Jane Black



